CITY OF LOS ANGELES

TARZANA NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL P.O. Box 571016 Tarzana, CA 91357

TELEPHONE (818) 921-4992 tnc@tarzananc.org www.tarzananc.org



Committee Members: Eliot Durant Joe Sampietro Warren Holden Tobie Gurewitz Scott Feder Zan Green Bob Weidman Susan Weidman Irwin Koransky

TARZANA NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL TRANSPORTATION/MOBILITY COMMITTEE June 24, 2013 - 7:00 PM

Tarzana Community & Cultural Center 19130 Ventura Blvd. (corner of Ventura & Vanalden) Tarzana, CA 91356 Chairman- Mark Weiner

The public is requested to fill out a "Speaker Card" to address the Board on any item of the agenda prior to the Board taking action on an item. Comments from the public on Agenda items will be heard only when the respective item is being considered. Comments from the public on other matters not appearing on the Agenda that is within the Board's subject matter jurisdiction will be heard during the Public Comment period. Public comment is limited to 2 minutes per speaker, unless waived by the presiding officer of the Board. As a covered entity under Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Los Angeles does not discriminate on the basis of disability and upon request, will provide reasonable accommodation to ensure equal access to its programs, services, and activities. Sign language interpreters, assistive listening devices, or other auxiliary aids and/or services may be provided upon request. To ensure availability of services, please make your request at least 72 hours prior to the meeting you wish to attend by contacting the Department of Neighborhood Empowerment at (213) 978-1551 or by e-mail at info@empowerla.org.

- 1. Call to Order & Welcoming Remarks
- 2. Approval of minutes from May 20, 2013
- 3. Public Comments - Comments from the public on non-agenda items within the Committee's subject matter jurisdiction. Public comments are limited to two minutes per speaker.
- 4. Appointment - Transportation/Mobility - Secretary- Action Item
- 5. Committee assignments - Outreach to NC's for bathroom coordinated support; we're looking for their support to advocate restrooms at the Metro park and ride stations. Please contact these people below and set up a meeting for us to discuss the coordinated plan with their group.
 - Reseda NC- Joe- Kevin Taylor- 818-832-7540 Encino NC- Zan- Glenn Bailey- 818-971-6996 я.
 - b.
 - Woodland Hills NC- Tobie- -Scott Silverstein- 818-484-3270 c.
- 6. Committee assignments - Outreach - Idendify - Bus Shelters-
 - We need to locate and specify areas that do not have protected shelter and trash cans.
 - Zan- Area from Lindley west to Reseda Blvd, Ventura Blvd to Victory a.
 - Elliott- Area from Reseda Blvd west to Wilbur, Ventura Blvd to Victory b.
 - Area from Wilbur Ave. west to Shirley, Ventura Blvd to Victory Joec.
- 7. Check in with specific areas of concern:
 - LADOT- report of intersection at Tampa and Hatteras Streetsа.
 - b. Ventura and Vanalden street repairs- report
 - Protected left and right turns on Ventura Blvd с.
 - Speeding issues on Conchita Way d.
- 8. Committee member comments on subject matter within the Committee's jurisdiction.
- 9 Bicycle lanes on Wilbur Avenue- Orange Line to Ventura- Discussion
- 10. Bicycle racks - Project update - Mark
- 11. Adjournment

For more information about the Tarzana Neighborhood Council visit our web site at www.tarzananc.org ANY MATERIALS THAT MAY BE DISTRIBUTED TO A MAJORITY OF THE BOARD LESS THAN 72 HOURS PRIOR TO THE ABOVE SCHEDULED MEETING ARE AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW BY THE PUBLIC AT 19040 VANOWEN STREET, RESEDA, CA 91335

Process for Reconsideration - Reconsideration of Board actions shall be in accordance with the Tarzana Neighborhood Council bylaws.

TARZANA **NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL**

C/O Department of Neighborhood Empowerment 200 N. Spring St. Suite 2005 Los Angeles, CA 90012

TELEPHONE (213) 978-1551 Fax (213) 978-1751